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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, N. Y. 12550

ORTRIBATION:

FUND CODE

AMOUNT

W=,

95, °

Willlamson Law Book Co., Rochester, N, Y, 14609




In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
o AREA VARIANCE
QUALITY HOME BUILDERS OF ORANGE COUNTY, INC. o

#89-46.

WHEREAS, QUALITY HOME BUILDERS OF ORANGE COUNTY, INC., a
corporation having an office at Cardinal Drive, P. O. Box 10,
Washingtonville, N. Y. 10992, has made application before the
Zoning Board of Appeals for a 4,003 s.f. lot area variance on
Lot #6 of the subdivision located on the west side of Chestnut
Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 1llth day of
December, 1989 before the ZBA at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New
York, and the application was denied since the motion to grant
the variance received only three affirmative votes and one
negative vote; and

WHEREAS, the applicant requested a rehearing on the 22nd
day of January, 1990 before the ZBA at the Town Hall, New
Windsor, New York and a motion to rehear the same application
was carried unanimously; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 27th day of
February, 1990 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Applicant appeared by its agent, Elias D. Grevas,
L. S. of Grevas and Hlldreth P C.; and

WHEREAS, the applicatit fs’opposed by several area
residents who expressed concerils regarding the depleting of
their wells and about the subdivision itself as preliminarily
approved by the Planning Board.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
" Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as reguired by law for the publlc hearing held on
the 22th day of December, 1989.

2. The ZBA voted unanimously to rehear the application
pursuant to the provisions of Town Law Section 267(6).

3.' The six-month waiting period contained in Zoning Local
Law Sectlon 48-34(I) is not appllcable to this rehearing Sane
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- the denial of the application at the public hearing held on the
11th day of December, 1989 was not based upon the negative vote

of at least four members of the 2ZBA, there having been only one
negative vote.

4., The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law, for the public hearing held
on the 27th day of February, 1990.

5. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the bulk regulations with regard to lot area on Lot #6
of an approved subdivision after deduction of the easement
areas.

6. The evidence shows that this subdivision received
preliminary approval from the Town of New Windsor Planning Board
on 12/14/88 for lots which exceeded the 21,780 sg. ft. minimum
lot area requirement. Subsequent to this preliminary approval
the Town Board adopted Local Law No. 4 of 1989 which changed the
definition of lot area by excluding from the computation all
land contained within an easement area. Due to this change in
definition, the lot area of Lot 6 was reduced to less than the
21,780 sg. ft. minimum lot area. The applicant elected to apply
for an area variance rather than redrawing the plans for the
subdivision and resubmitting to the Health Department.

7. The evidence presented by Applicant substantiated the
fact that a variance for less than the allowable lot area would
be required in order to allow the proposed construction which
otherwise conforms to the bulk regulations contained in the R-4
zone and rejection of the same would cause practical difficulty
to Applicant since the relief sought by Applicant is not
substantial in relation to the required bulk regulations.

8. The requested variance will not result in substantial

detriment to adjoining propertles or change the character of the
neighborhood.

9. The requested variance will produce no effect on the
population density or governmental facilities.

10. The other feasible method available to Applicant, i.e.
redrawing the plans, redesigning the entire subdivision (which
might result in the reduction of one lot), and resubmitting to
the Health Department and the Planning Board for reapproval,
appears to be excessively burdensome since it was a change in
the law following the Planning Board's preliminary approval
which created the undersize lot area for Lot 6. The burden to
the Applicant of pursuing this. alternate procedure constitutes a
showing of practical difficulty.

11. The interest of justice would be served by allowing
the the granting of the requested variance.



NOW THEREFORE BE IT :

. RESOLVED that “the. Zonlng Board of Appeals of the Town of
" New. Wlndsor GRANT a-lot area varlance ‘of 4,003 s.f. for Lot #6

. of the -approved subd1v1s10n sought by Appllcant in accordance

EESLte plan filed w1th the Building Inspector and presented at the

o publlc hearlng.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zonlng Board of Appeals
- of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this dec1s1on to
the Town Clerk Town Planning Board and appllcant

Dated ' March 12, 1990.

. (2BA DISK#5-053085.FD)




II.

IV.

| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT » C
,Dace‘e* 1 &a_z" 480

'Appllcant Informatlon G?UAUW Hone 60!\-0625 of 02‘*’“‘5 ‘WUTY, ve.

i (a)

CAZDINAL DRIVE, WASHINGTOONLLE, BN, Jpqaz  (q18) 49b- A4
(Name ~address and phone of Appllcant) (Owner§

(Neme, addressv and _p_hone o:_f broker)

Appllcatlon type :

o

CIIIL

(£)

()

(B)

‘Use Var:.ance o - ‘ [ ] Sign Variance

Area ‘Varlance" SRR o E Ihter'pretation' '

Propertér Informat\lggp,. 2108 cHebmu'l‘ AvE :

- (a)

)
()
)
" (e)

290" £ seuTh OF VAScEwo RoAD ‘57/ /733 . B.0Z%Ac.
(Zone) (Address) = o (S B L) TLot size)
What other zones lie within 500 ft.? None: o
Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of thlS «

~application?

o ,
When was property: purchased by present owner? 1986 .
Has property been subdivided prev:.ously" }f When? - 4@[5'7
Has property been subject of varlance or spec:Lal permlt
previously? ' Re_  When?

Has an Order to Remedy Violat J_on Eeen 1ssued agalnst the
property by the Zoning: Inspector'? No

Is there any outside torage at ‘the: property now or is any
proposed? Descr:\.be ":Ln detall Nowg e)hshq orpvapasecl

Use Var iance:

(a)

Use Variance requested from New W:.ndsor uom.ng Local Law
Section -~ ., Table of o Regs 5 Col , to
allow: . ‘ : i

(Descr:Lbe proposal)




"(b), 'The legal standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessary
" ‘hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship
will result unless the use variance is granted. Also
set forth any efforts you have made to allev1ate the
‘hardshlp other than this appllcatlon

V. Area variance:
“(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section 48 , Table of Usze Z!iol\‘-Regs , Col._€, Mo.9

Proposed or Variance
Requlrements : -+ Available. - Request ‘
Min. Lot Area ' 2|80 5. F WVi7,7795¢F _ ) 4003 5.E
Min. Lot Width Jeo Ft . N\ B
Reqd. Front Yd. 35 &t N
© Reqd. Side Yd. |§'/ 30’ ., /
Reqd. Rear Yd. 40 El: o S
- Reqd. Street = ° T\
Frontage*" B éoF% SN\
Max. Bldg. Hgt. E1 S O\ PACY
Min. Floor Area¥® \ooosx. TN
. Dev. Coverage* 2o %. A
‘Floor Area Ratio®™F /A \\
* Residential Districts only O Susowision LoT &

- %% Non-residential districts only

(b) The legal standard for an "AREA" variance is practical
difficult Describe why you feel practical difficulty
will resu%t unless the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
dlfflculty other than ‘this appllcatlon

| SEE ATTACHMENT No. L
o _THIS ApPLICATION

VI. Sign Variance: ‘ '
~ (a) Variance requested from New Wlndsor Zoning Local Law, ‘

Section "', Table of ___;;;;Regs Col.
. ~ Proposed or - Varlance
‘ Requlrements Available” ""Request
Sign 1 A ——— SL S
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
Sign 5

é'-: . . Total =~ ' "isq;ft;k. ' sqgft; o fe:sq.ftf o
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(b) Describe in detail the smgh(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requlrlng
extra or oversize 31gns

(c). What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
dincluding signs on windows, face of building, and free-
standing signs? - ‘

VII. Interpretation: ‘
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zonlng Local
Law, Section ', Table of Regs., Col

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments
(a) Describe any condltlons or safeguards you offer to enisure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, ‘utllltles, dralnage )

ﬂupoeeé Joe, 5»“@‘6-?&%]% I—\omes. i Cans\s-l-en-l' quk

T SEE ATTACUMENT IQO'-Z. 1o ‘w;s‘,&?pu'cqha«

IX. Attachments required:
v~ Copy of letter of referral from Bldg. /Zonmng Inspector.
. Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement;
S Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and

location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parklng areas,
trees, landscaplng, fenc1ng, screening, signs, curbs,

‘ paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dlmens1ons ‘

' 7’ Check in the amount of $22£ ‘payable to TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR,

- Photos of existing premlses whlch show all present
51gns and landscaplng ‘ ‘



XJﬁfAFFIDAViT“

pate_ 2] Moy /589
:‘_STATﬁ:OF'NEW YORKj.»

) SS.:
gCOUNTY OF ORANGE )

, The under31gned Anpllcant belng duly sworn, deposes
and states that the information, statements and‘representatlons
« contalned in this appllcatlon are true and accurate to the best of
fhis knowledge or to the best of his information and belief. The
"f‘appiitaﬁt’futther understands and agreéé that,thevZoning Board
‘of]Appééis ﬁay‘take-actioﬁ to rescind any variance or permit granted
©if the~cbnditions or situation présénted herein are materially

'changed.'

Sworn to béfore me this

R SNV U RUTH ATON
?_2_1_ day, of % ‘ 2 19 j}C/ . Mrypulnc State of New York
S Quatitied in Orange County
« _ B ~ No. 4673512 1990
i o Comlsswn Expsres October 31,

'~ XI. ZBA Action:

(a) ‘Public Hearing date -

(b) Variance is "' e e

Special Pefﬁit is - 0 oy o

(c) Conditions and safeguards"":“'

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW
'WHICH:WILL BE ADOPTED BY
 RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS




‘zrcvas

TELEPHONE (914) 562-8667

,f”*ATTACHMENT T0 APPLICATIDN FOR UhRIANCE DATED 27 NOUEMBER 1999,«,~
' "PARAGRAPH. v, <b) | . .

‘ﬁDRANGE»CQUNTYLW; fCHESTNUT Aus.
‘sugnIUISIDN' '

' Descrlptlon of practlcal dlfflculty

Thls pPOJect whlch conslsts of five: (5) snngle—famlly I
residential subdivision lots, received Pnelimlnany Approual from
the Town of New Windsor Planning Board on 14 Dec. 1988. - .Due to
topographic conditions on the site, it was necessary to provide
~ an easement through lot & +for underground storm drainage and
sani tary sewer piping. "Following Preliminary’ Approual by the

" Planning Board, plans were submitted to the Urange County. -
Department of Health for the - ‘necessary approuals for water and

‘usewer constructlon in the subduunsuon.

‘dln April of this year, the Town ‘Board: enacted Local Law # 4,

V‘:'amendlng Chapter 48 of the Zonlng Law of the Town: of New wlndsor.

- The amendment affecting this property is in Sectlon 48-37

*definition; word usage", whlch required the deduction .of
easement areas from lot. areas. Therefore, 1ot 6 which

‘contains the easement noted- above, became non-conformlng, and the

‘subdivision cannot be granted Flnal Approual- and was referred to
the Zonlng Board of Appeals. Vi s L o : ‘

In order to eliminate the non—conformlty,llt would be necessary

to re-design the subdivision and re-apply to a1l of the Agencies
listed above. Slnce the most ‘severe non-conformlty nesults in
‘a lot having more square’ footage than the- majority of the , ‘
improved adaonnlng single—family lots, the Variance ‘is requested,g
rather than a re—desugn and re-appllcatlon of the entlre
subdivision. ‘

ATTACHMENT ND.ﬂ!‘

[ S LANDsUnceVs By
= 'LAND SURVEYORS Sl suBDiSioNs”
ildreth, rc coT T

I *J;ﬁ e v‘g‘_f“ mTEPLANNwG L
330UASSAICKAVENUE NEWWINDSOR NEWYORK 12560 = -~ = ' . . LOCATIONSURVEYS '



s 33 QUASSAICK AVENUE NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12550 o
L e TELEPHONE (914) 562-8667 . '

“’:}ADJOINING LDT AREAS (FROM TAX. MAPS)

~1UASCELL0 ROAD LOTS (IMPRDUED) P”

Lot 72

CLOT 71,3
U LOT 71121
S LOT 714111

. LOT 7¢.122

CLOT 71.112

'“E:CHESTNUT AVENUE LOTS '(IMPRDUED)
U LeT 39412

LOT 3%.13

. LOT 73.2
Lot 7a,

 OTHER ADJOINING PRDPERTIES

LOT ??
LOT 74.3

LOT 113

:E'E”SECTIDN 57 BLGCK 1 guu__

7N/FfDIETRICHSES

N/F 'HERTER.

" N/F GAZZOLA

N/F FRUSTACI

' 'N/F ALBRECHT

N/FgLA-BAR

N/F. SMDERSIIN
N/F SHABNCN

'N/F LOCURTO.
..N/F:PLUGER,

N/F SAXE (vacant).. L B
. NAF DRAGOS (lmproved) 4,34/~ AC;
N/F RETCHO (lmproved) 4 ?+/— ac.

15,7504/

AREA
15 9?5+/- S.F.
}_15 640+/- S.F.
15,690+/- S.F.
, .15 2 750+/- S.F.
S.F.

1 .0 -l-/- AC.
0

1.0 +/= AC.

azx;,zew_ o
ﬂ7”2¥.280+/—‘ e

‘8. l+/—‘AC.

L LAND SURVEYS
SUBDIVISIONS

“SITE PLANNING'
LOCATION sunvevs

- '@AWTACHMENT TO" APPLICATION FOR UARIANCE DATED 27 NUUEMBER 1939,
‘¢}JPARAGRAPH V1L (& o




‘>Zk. Zﬁ ﬁfl /?é?,z»@%lﬁ;g /R -1 -

PUBLIC HEARiNG - QUALITY HOMES (CHESTNUT) SUBDIVISION (£8-36)

Mr. Eliaa Grevas came before the Board representing this proposal.
He presented the Affidavit of Mailing, copny of the newspaper lecak
notice and the return receipts all of them being received.

Mr. Grevas: This proposal is to create four single-family residen-
tial lots on a proposed town road running westerly from Chestnut
Avenue just shy of Vascello Road in Beaver Dam Lake area. REach of

the lots is a minimum of half acre which is required in the zone

and they are served by town water and sewer.  The sewer outside for
the project is out through a parcel adjoining this which there is

an easement, the storm drainage is also carried out from the road
through the same easement to discharge into the existing town drain-
age system on the southerly side of Vascello Road. There was some
guestion raised by the existence of the easement. I have a copy of
the deed to tne Albrecnts (phonetic), one for Mr. Rones, one for
yeur file and I will give one to Mr. Edsall. I also have a copv of
Albrechts survey map which we prepared which follows that easement.

. The other question of concern to the Board arid the consultants and

your engineer were the typical road section which I have also made
copies of the proposal because it is different than the current town
cross-section but it is the same as was accepted by the town highway
superintendent and town engineer on the Buhl/Rimaldi Subdivision on
Beattie Road. It is my understanding that the highway superinten-
dent prefers this over the published section. One of the other
concerns of the Board at our last meeting was the existing storm
drainage on the site. At the present time, the site which drops in
grade from Chestnut Avenue towards the west discharge storm drainage
in this direction, that would be to the southwest and to the west.
The provision of the road in the center of the site would require
that this drainage be carried off in this direction and overland flow
from these two lots would continue to go in this direction. This
storm drainage system in Vascello Road is a ditch in the side of the

Exhibit D




road that comes Jdown to a culvert crossinag Vascello Road near Chivonne
(phonetic) shows on the USGS map as a stream crossina and I have en-
largad the USGS to show the route of the drainave. On this enlargement,

vyou will note the stream path in vellow, the storm mattern to the

soutiwest wihich is vellow arrow with the red outline and the ditch
line going westerly to Vascello Road to the stream crossing. That

Stream crossing consists of an 18 inch culvert and my observation

today was that it was running very little althoudgh snow had just
started to melt when I looked at it. The project, since it is a re-
subdivision of a former subdivision lot within a threce-ycar period,
rejquires submittal to the Nrange County Department of Tiealth for the
subdivision and wells and to the Jew York Statc Department of Environ-
mental Conservation for the sewer connection. That is basically the
presentation we'd be rejuesting preliminary on. Txcuse me, there is
onc item brought up at the last meetina and that was the sidewalxs
in the arca.

-

Mr. ¥an Leeuwen: This is sewer and water.

Mr. Srevas: o sewer and wells, I am sorrv, I correct mvself, it is
wells. s ‘

*ir, Van Leeuwen: Some of tae nomes are witia town water in Recaver Dar.
Mr. Grevas: There are individual wells on the site.
Mr., Sfchiefer: You said four lots, four additional lots or what.

Mr. Crevas: You are right, the map is correct, the speaker is wrong.
Five lots on three acres, it is a resulbdivision of a lot that was
previously subdivided. There were two lots out here so the total

lot count in scven. Now, there was comment at the last meeting about
sidewalks along this side of the road, since the town parkx is down in
this vosition and there is a big vacant propertv in between. .There
was discussion about putting sidewalks in front of the existina lots
and guite frankly, I went down there with that in mind today and
topocraphically and service wise, if there is a sidewalk put in this
area, it is better on this side on the opposite side of the road be-
cause this is already built up all the way down to the town lands.

It is also better grade wise over here. That is my opinion. I have
spoken to my client about it and he feels that the provision of
sidewalks here for these short stretches and with this big gap bet-
ween this property and the town park land would serve no purpose at
that time. I apologize for those two errors on the number of lots
and on the wells. Thank you for catching me.

Mr. Scheible: What is Mr. Fayo looking for now on the cul-de-sac.
Mr. Grevas: We have a hundred because that is the reqgulation and
we don't have room for a bigger one and we felt that since there
are only five lots on this cul~de-sac, actually six drivewavs, five
lots that we don't feel that we could give up any.

Mr. VanLeeuwen: We can do that between now and final. We have to
send it to the highway department anyway. ‘

~16-
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Cr. Lander:  Tire departmwent.

Mr. Scaiefer: The number of lots is not pertinent. It is the turn-
around space.

Mr. Grevas: e nave the abilitv to pave 109 fant diameter.

¥Mr.VanLeeuwen: We have looked at this thing before. I don't have
any problems. I makc a motion to give it preliminarv amnroval.

Mr. Pagano: With or without the sidewalks.

“lr. Scheible: This is a public hecaring. There is no vote this

evcéning.

Ar. Van Leeuwen: Nkay, I am sorry. You are right. I will back-off
on tua; one.

> .

Lou Tecdaldi: I am president ocf Quality !lome Builders of Orange County.
I'd lixe to make a comment on the sidewalks. Personallv, I did alot.

‘of building in tne area. I hava never seen anv sidewalks in EBeaver

Dar. I-am going from that proiect coming towards the lake. I notice
once you get down maybe about 390 feet, the road kind of narrows.

I don't know what kind of pumvose it would serve at that narticular
point coing down towards Sycamore. You have like drainage swales

and the road seems to be very narrow tihrough most of the lake. I
don't think you could have conulnued aldemalks to anv dearee, that

is my own opinion.

Mr. McCarville: You don't see to many sidewalks in MNew “indsor be-

cause it has never been asked for.

Mr. Lander: I thlnk vve had intended the sidewalks to be in the sub-
division. It was outside to the town road. ‘fThen, going across
Chestnut, that is, vou know, the reason for that.

Mr., Grevas: At the last meeting, I thought we started with that and
then we discounted that.

Mr. Lander: That is where it originated.

Mr. McCarville: Have we walked this.

Mr. Séheible: I think we were out there at one time or another.
Mr. Tedaldi: Topographic wise, it is prettv flat.

Mr. Grevas: Right from the road, it drovs off but then it flattens
out pretty well.

Mr. Schiefer: There is a 39 foot drop £rom bpglnnlnv of the town
road. You are at 469 and back nere 1t goes. to 4290,

Mr. Pagano: Wlll youwwdo you nave~thls list of our reéommendatinus.

- 1‘7‘ - :




Mr., fOrovas: NQY,

iir. Pacano:  You nave addrassed 7. and then the easements, just oo
over ecach item with us recal uick.

Mr. Crevas: Ve went over ~. B, I think Merk, am I readina vou riaht.
You are commenting on tie size of the casements because it actuallv
runs from this side of tae piping svstem over to this let line. It
is widecr than 27 feet. The reason for that was if T put a line hare
tacen all that does is create a »arcel over here that is still in the
ovnersaip of this lot that is across the easement. I felt it was
cleaner to do it this wav. I think wve verified that the 20 foot
cascment througa tae lot on Vascello are thare. 'Ye have nut another
ranhole on the plan but that was done after the »ublic hearinco

notice so we did not chance the plan. That was part of the nublic
aearing. It i3 right here; 39 foot extension up the line to pick-up
these two lots, a little it better. Phe creoss-section has bheen
orovided. Tihe road profiles haven't been compnleted vet because there
is an cxisting & inch sewer line in this easement which we have to
locate and prepare a utility profile which would be done, of course,
and submitted to Mark. Ve know that we reguire DEC approval and. nf
course, we also nead county health approval too.

Mr. Pagano: Mark, would vou comment on C and D as he is. ¥hat is
he talking about.

Mr, Edsall: I will look at the information Lou gave us for the
drainage and if I have any qguestion, I'll work that out with Lou.

I haven't had an opportunity to look at it vet so I reallv can't
tell you what my decision or recommendation would be as far as the
large easement. It is something that I want to let vou know that
you are getting into. As far as the 20 foot easement, Lou has given
information to Joe and into the files so that would suffice, I'd4d say.
The extension over the sewer manhole, I don't know how far up vou
are going to go. I don't think 30 foot is enough mainly because of
the reason that yvou are going to have extremely long lateral lines
unless vou come up far enough so the house is built center. What I
am trying to avoid is ending up with excessively long laterals
because the manhole does not come up near the front of the property.

Mr. Grevas: You want it in the center of the lot. ’

Mr. Edsall: I think what we should do is get a criteria for what
the longest run of the laterals should be without having to throw
an intermediate cleanout and make sure we are not going to much
further. It gives tihe homeowners less of a headache potential down
the road. The cross-section and profiles, I understand what Lou is
saying about the cross-section. It is what has been accepted in
other subdivisions and I do understand the Town Board is looking at
it very vaguely accepting that type of road cross-section by modi-
fying the town law. But, I don't think it is within the richt of
the Planning Board to accept anything that doesn't meet the current
town law so I don't think--the law has to be changed bv the Town
Board so that is sometiiing that maybe by the time this gets back from

-18~-



the County liealth Department, Town Doard will be done and it will he
the current spec. ‘

Mr. Crevas: In the meantime, I suggest that I submit this to ike
Fayo to dget axq comments on taat and report back. to the PMlanning
Loar

Mr. Edsall: I tihink given the Countv's hopefully not that long a
backleg but given the fact that the Tovn Roard is looking to chanae
this, I don't think it is going to be a problem. Yes, I was not
-aware this was a rbaubd1v151on within three vears. I'm alad Iou is
honcsb and brougint that to our attention and I will work with him on
etting the application signed, at least the DEC avolication siconed
bl the superv1;or 30 it can ¢o to DEC, i

“ir. Zones: Lou, on tahc deed of Quality ruilders to ARlbrecht, 1€ -ou
.can c¢at us a copy please with the Countwv Clerk's reccordinag starm on
it. It -doesn't have to be certified but if we can ju t see the
County Clerk's recordlng stamp on it. ‘

Mr. Crevas: Yes.

Mr. Scheible: I'd like to open the auestion to the wublic. Is
thers anyone hecre who nas anvthing good or bhad or indifferant to
say. avout tne project. Seeina no one, I will closze the public
ilearing. o

Mr. Cdasall: %ould the Board care to consider SEQR, lead acency soO

wnen and if they are recady to send it to County vou can have that
taken care of

Mr. “cCarville: I make a motion that the Planning 3Boaré of the Town
of New Windsor take lead agency nosition with regardé to Quality
[iomes, Chestnut Subdivision 88-36.

“Ir. Pagano: I will second that motion.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Schiefer Ave
Mr., Jones Aye
Mr. Fagano Aye
Mr. icCarville Ave
Mr. Van Leeuwen ‘Aye
Mr, Lander ‘ Ave
Mr. Scheible ‘ Aye

Mr., McCarville: I make a motion that the Planning Board of the Town
of New Windsor declare a negative declaratlon with regard to Quality .
homes, Cnestnut Subdivision 85~ 36.

Mr. Van Leeuwen:I will second that motion.
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CROLL C7LL:

. Schiefer
AJOnGS“ZV
‘Pagano.
HcCarville.

“»qande;,
;;Scheiblé

UMy cCarv1lle-‘

. Van: Leeuwen

e

Aye

Ave

Iye

hwve
hve

‘Ave.'

. .
\

I make'a motlon tna; tne “lannlnq noard o‘ tne Town

of ‘wow’ ulndsor give prgllﬂlnarv aovroval to Lne ﬁualx*v Hores £ub-

flelolon 03~36

5._4r Van Leeuwen-I 11 second that notlon.

'VROLT CnLL

‘Mr; ocnlefer

- M, Jones

Mr.‘Paaano

‘; Mr. JcCarVLlle
" ¥r. Van Leeuwen
‘Mr. Lander ,
Mr. Scheible -

aye -
hye

Ave

Ave:

Bye
Ave .
‘Ave
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L PUBLIC 'NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
_ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NO'fICE that the Zon‘iné Board of Appeals
of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR New York w:.ll hold a
'Publ:Lc Hearing pursuant to Sect:.on 48-34A of the
. Zon:Lng Local Law ' on: the follow1ng propos:Lt:Lon
Appeal No. 83 -46
‘Request of Qum.\'r‘l I-\DME Bmwc-zs q:OraAuaeru‘v,luo |
for a | '"ARIA.NCE T L of |

the regulations‘ of the Zoning Lovcal‘ Law to
permit A resvdenhe:\ bu:l&-m lo‘l’ hmmmlfss thaw
_the vequ«reé area, onler Loml Law No. & o} 1989
be:.ng a VARIANCE ' . o © of
Section 45 Ueelﬁu\k_Talales Co( C_ poéi
- for property s:Ltuated as follows
west side ol. Chesjmu(— Avcnuchﬁo“- 500-’:-[*\
ol \/a%e\ko &@c\,

SAID HEARING w:.ll take place on the 46% day of

-~F€braam B 1990 , at the New W:Lndsor 'I‘own Hall
. 555 Union Avenue New W:Lndsor N Y beg:.nnlng at

1430, o 'elock P. M,

r? cﬁarc/ r.mwzck -

Chan.rman S




SSSLDHOBIAVENUE
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK

October 12, 1989

'Elf§§¥bqiéreyas7j
o 33 Quassaick Ave.[
fNew W1ndsor, NY 12550

,Map Parce1 #57«1-?3 3 Var1ance L1st SQO Ft.

ﬂDear Mr. Grevas.

.fAccord1ng to our records, the - attached 11st of: property owners are
'w1th1n f1ve hundred (500) feet of the above ment1oned property.

 The charge for th1s sePV1ce 1s $65 00, m1nus your depos1t of $25 00.

'“P1ease rem1t ba]ance of $a0 00 to the Town C1erk, Town of New W1ndsor

451ncmra1y,
LESLIE COOK
: ‘Sole Assessor
S LC/cp -
fa © Attachments:

cc:  P. Barnhart




‘  Haz1rJ1an, D1kran & V1rg1n1a
. RD 4, Box 395E
‘New Windsor, NY 12550

13 Sycamore Gardens
Route 94

- New Windsor, NY 12550

Sahderson, Albert & Joan L//

shannon, Michael &'Cynthia»//
- RD #4, Box. 385C Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor; NY 12550

_Andreiuci, Eugene & Camille

RD #4, Box 395F Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12550 '
‘Arena, Brian M. & Debora F.V/
RD #4, Box 394C Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12550

Lewis, Jay E. & Fanhie

© RD #4, Box 395 Chestnut Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12550

Consolidated Ra11 Conp
6 Penn Center Plaza
Philadelphia, PA 18103

Murani, Glenn J. & Virginja
Schiavone Road ‘
New Windsor, NY 12550

Pedersen, Kenneth L. .
PO Box 108
Clinton Corners, NY 12514

Foti, Michael & Deborah A.V/
RD #4, Box 397B
New Windsor, NY 12550

Anastasio, Edward C. & Teena
Box 387, RD &4
New Windsor, NY 12550 L//

Doyle, Stephen P. & Gloria J.
RD #4, Box 396D 4
New Windsor, NY 12550

Landi, Alex & Grace k//,

RD 4, Box 396C SchiavoRe Road
New Windsor, NY 12550°
Palko, Andrew A;

70 Lake Road VS o
Sa11sbury M1115, NY «12577?




4,D?Giac6mo, Joseph & Charlene Marie
“Vascello Road o ‘ :
- New Windosr, NY 12550

Chmielnik, Kevin & Karen
Box 388D, RD #4 Vascello Road
New Windsor, NY 12550 b///

' Mcbougall, Joseph & Julie %
399 Vascello Road :
New Windsor, NY 12550

" Ryan, Thomas E. & Louise A.
RD #4 Vvascello Road v/
New Windsor, NY 12550

Forgacs, Ralph & Lori U//
RD #4, Box 389C : :
New Windsor, NY 12550

' Gazzola, Raymond A. L///
c/o Data Architects

1790 Vallejo Streset

San Francisco, CA 94123

Graham, Archibald & Patricia -
RD #4, Box 400 Vascello Road
New Windsor, NY 12550

‘Feldman, Mark & Lynn
Schiavone Road Ve
New Windsor, NY 125850

venditto, Peter G. & Laura P.
236 Short Beach Road
East Haven, CT 06512

Gazzola, Raymond
RD #4 Vascello Road
New Windsor, NY 12550

Cassisi, Dominick $. sr. & Camille
" RD #4 Vascello Road L//’
New Windsor, NY 12550

Gazzola, Audrey
“RD 4 vascello Road '
New Windsor, NY . 12550

Frustaci, Joseph F. & Linda
381 Vascello Road
New Windsor, NY 12550

LaBar JE.,‘Char1es G. & Cathy L.
PO Box 4528 L ;V/’ o
New Windsor, NY-‘12550;,V




Albrecht, Raymond M. & Elizabeth
381 Vascello. Road
New Windsor, NY 12550

Herter, William C. & Elaine T.
391C Vascello Road e
New Windsor, NY 12550

Dietrichsen, Donald & Arlene
vascello Road N
New Windsor, NY 12550

Pluger, Peter J. & Barbara A.
Chestnut Ave. ‘
New Windsor, NY 12550 I/

Locurto I1I, Joseph A. & Dawn V.
RD #4, Box 392 Chestnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12550 V//

Dragos, Robert C. & Amy T.
382 A Lakeside Drive b//
New Windsor, NY 12550

Loiacono, Anne & John
lLakeside Drive, RD &4
New Windsor, NY 12850

Saxe, Barry V//
McDaniel Road
Shady, New York 12479

Macca, Joseph G, & Marion E.
RD #4 Lakeside Drive
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

Morel, Serge & Julia A.
RD 4, Box 371 Lakeside Dirive
New Windsor, NY 12550

Richards, James J. & Luann
RD 4, Box 396 Chestnut Ave.-
New Windsor, NY 12550 '

Quality Homé Builders of Orange Co.
Cardinal Drive
wWashingtonville, NY 10982

Mannina, Gail Anne v
Box 395, RD &4 Chestnut Ave.
New WTndsor NY 12550

Retcho, Terrance & Jeanette
RD 4 Lakeside Drive
New windsor, NY 12550

Inc.

P e e S 2

Wl 3
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Dec. 11 1989

;ijog Zoning Board of Appeals
Co ‘Town Of . New Windsor, N Y. - L ,
"*‘Variance request by Quality Home Bldrs of Orange County, Inc
.. To permit a residential buillding lot having 1ess than. the '
‘ h‘required area: under Local Law N. 4 of 1989 S

(:aNfWe live on Chestnut Avenue directly across the street from
" the .development which Quality Homes 1s planning to build.
o For the following reasons we. ask the request be denied.,

‘;lPresent zoning requires a. minimum of 21, 780 sq 't lot
... slze . for' a house. The developer requests a "variance"
- down to 17,779 sq ft, a 20% reduction in required lot.
' ‘size, and takes it out of the realm of a, variance. NOW
DURE i v becomes a zoning change' ‘

;It is apparent ‘the developer seeks to squeeze in one
. extra house for his own financilal gailn, without regard
to the diminishing values to the surrounding properties.

’5LAs a senior itizen and someone. living on a fixed income, At
" 1s important! he value of my home (which is my. ‘greatest in-
‘vestment) is sustained. I have worked hard all my: life to
secure; as’ best I can,a certain standard of living. When I
- came here to live, I did not plan to live in a. development
which this is certainly beginning to laok like. Builders: S
~ construct the houses and leave. ‘'.They are not concerned that o s
" the qualify of 1life in a neighborhood is reduced each time a
" change 14 made--usually, a change for monetary gain only for
.the builder, not to enhance the area. . ‘ S

Why should the existing homeowners bear the burden of dimin—

ishing value on their property for the financlal gain of the
deVeloper9 ,

31gned:

‘hDikran Hazirjian

,: S B v ginia Hazirjian ,
R4 4, Box 395E . o 7@”

Chestnut Avenue \%W\lﬁ \“Ai <SLM

New: Windsor, N Y. .
u96- 518




S G | - , /21/4/»7,

Fo ~ OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 2
| ORANGE COUNTY, NY o //’ 57

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 87"%

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: S5-30 " par: /9 WG 1959
‘apprrcant: XVAUITY HONE BU/LDEES
CANDINAL DRIVE BIAX /0
WATNIW G TIWILLE, WY DTIZ

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED / 7 M/} y / 7(75

FOR (SUBDIVISION ~ KIKEXENK]
rocatep at__ JFE LHETTVUT HVE

zoNE__K- ¥

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 5/7 BLOCK: / LOT: 73

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

LESS THAW oty AREA FPR [RLFOSED
L7 Lo LVE 7O EASEHMEY T AR EA |

SULBTEACT 0N |
| ‘ e
| LANNING BOARD CHALRNAN [/
************************************‘* *********************.*****
PROPOSED OR = VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS , o AVATLABLE . REQUEST -
zoNE__K-Y  usE SﬂéLFvE?M/LV - T T
MIN. LOT AREA L, 780 s¢F 17779 0 ¥ON3




'Au..t‘-l.l.l.\alu.‘l- LAY

11U b /.JUIL_UC_&v\A

o LCAIIIML DRIVE RO /D

RSN G TIVYLLE, VY 10597

| FOR (SUBDIVISION - XDREDEMEK
DEE LHETTWD T AVE

LOCATED AT

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED I7 MY /958

ZONE

LY

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: Sf] BLOCK:

73

/ LOT:

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

LESS THAN AMHt) FEH AR RLADSED

LT & LVE 7O EASEMEN T HAREA

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE

SUATEACT 10N/
S
NG BOARD CHAIRMAN //
***********************************‘*1* KAEKKAKAKAKXKEKERAA A AL XA A A kX kX
PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS . AVATLABLE REQUEST
ZzoNE  K-Y USE YwiGLe-FAamiy :
MIN. LOT AREA 150 SF /7779
MIN. LOT WIDTH 00 7 \
REQ'D FRONT YD 5SS FT \
" REQ'D SIDE YD. /5 Fr \wg
30 £7 I
REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. £ —
REQ'D REAR YD. Y0 r7 =4
=
REQ'D FRONTAGE O0r7 ~
|
MAX. BLDG. HT. IS Fr \N
FLOOR AREA RATIO Yo \Eéi
MIN. LIVABLE AREA /000 sF m \L,
DEV. COVERAGE A0 3 X % BL%
0/S PARKING SPACES Z- _X \

CONTACT THE ZONING BOARA SECRETARY. AT:.

(914-565~8550) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

OF APPEALS

1., APPLI’_CANT’,I

‘P.B. ENGINEER, :

‘P.B.fFiLE :

Co el ¥ N
TREADE 7 R




6-li-sy

"EliééfGrevas,»L S.," came before the Board representlng thls proposal

‘7fthr. Grevas-~ This prOJect recelved prellmlnary approval from' the

Planning: Board on the l4th of- December, 1988. The appllcatlons
““have’ been made to the County Health Department and DEC. : Purpose for
”appearlng here tonight is twofold. Number 1, .we have run afoul of
the new. town ordinance which requlres easement area to be: deducted -

" from lot area so I need a. variance from lot 6 which means I have to

“go ‘to' the Zonlng Board of Appeals. Secondly, I am here” also to ask
for an extension of the preliminary approval 51nce it expires this

";evenlng. So, thoqe are the two items on. this pro;ect I believe that--

_.“Mr. VanLeeuwen- I make a motlon that we grant a six month exten81on
3»‘7to the prellmlndry approval of Quallty Homes Subd1v151on.i

Mr. McCarV1lle. 'll second tbat motlon.“
“Q”ROLLvCALL:;.
Mr. McCarville - aye
.~ Mr. VanLeeuwen -Aye. -
" 'Mr. Pagano ' . Aye
Mr. .Soukup : Aye
- Mr, Lander " Aye .
'Mr. Schiefer ' ye

Mr McCalVllle.' I make a motlon that ﬂe approve the Quaxuw-Home
Bulldel SublelSlon.' 4

Mr..VanLeeuwen: 'll‘second.that motion.,
ROLL CALL:

Mr. McCarville No

-Mr. VanLeeuwen No

Mr. Pagano No

Mr. Soukup ‘ - No

Mr. Lander No

Mr. Schiefer ' . No

Mr. PRones: Reason for the denlal’A'
Mr. Soukup: Lot #6 does not meet the new ordlnance
Mr. Grevas: ‘”he ordlnance requlrlng suntractlon.

'«Soukup:“ror lot”are
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DODRAWING LEGEND ;
W
450 EXISTING CONTOUR (10’ INTERVAL) = 1
MH. 1
PROPOSED DROP SAN. MANHOLE y
ON EXISTING SEWER LINE 426 EXISTING CONTOUR (2' INTERVAL) y
] TOP= 426.6 S A
INV. =417.77 IN, 411.77 OUT A
5—! . \‘. ) g
EXIST'G VASCEZLLO LROAD EXIST,G . \\bu _ PROPOSED (POSSIBLE) HOUSE LOCATION X BEavep o,
MANHOLE MANHOLE : ;sz X SHOWN AT 30' X 50 ¥ tang .
R W e ——— v g ; RiM=447.4 RN WITH LOWEST SEWERABLE ELEVATION (L.S.E.)* e, ]
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WALE N\ [
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: 0____ w PROPOSED (POSSIBLE) WELL LOCATION
WITH 1° DIA. POL YLENE WATER SERVICE
8 LINE 3
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\| y—_(LOT 2, FM.$1807)
/ $ PROPOSED 8" DIA, PVC SEWER MAIN
LAY, NF 4
/// X /4 WULCZYN ABAR st PROPOSED 16" CMP STORM DRAIN
7, // LT A L.2250,.1174
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LLLLLLL il Ll » THE LOWEST SEWERABLE ELEVATION SHOWN WAS CALCULATEL ON THE BASIS OF
MH. 2 THE HOUSE & SEWER LATERAL LOCATION SHOWN. IF THE ACTUAL HOUSE LOCATION
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N76%26'00°W Q % \
28,09’ ™ 8 :
Q | \
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NOTES:: \
21,781+,/~S.F. 0 1. Being a proposed sybdivision of a portion of thé lands shown
0.50+,/-AC. . “ Ll] on the Town of New/Windsor Tax Maps as Section 5%, Block 1,
© ) N Lot 73.
o 0 \ .
> 2. Also being a r;/—subdiuision of Lot 3, as shown ‘on a map
i Eq entitled “Plan for Quality Home Builders of Orange Coungy,
NEWKIRK !Q k Inc., Chestnut /Avenue, Minor Subdivision", said map having
L.1782,P.1039 X . - i / Clerk’s Office on 8 April 1987
(LOT 2, F.M.$3359) Q been filed in the Orange County P
i Q % % Al w as Map No. 8207, \
b . / \l"
* | N A g,?' 438.50 } \ 3. APPLICANT: / Quality Home Builders of Orange
g - /
[\ p— - : County, Inc.
| i X =360 NPZI2° 55 "W \ Bardinal Drive, PO Bow 10
\ 2 5 Washingtonville, N.Y. 10992
‘. ; o 8 2 /
l ' : ~ & 3. TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 3.02 */- Acres
r 3 DRIVE Q \
\" o 1 * ’s ) s R-4
' & | P, \ S7748 458 < - / 4. PARCEL ZONE
¢ 50' ¥ ' \ i 2
§ WELL CAP—PITLESS UNIT 7 i 21,7 85’}/ —S.F. 4 ,[:;9\9 % \\ A B S. NUMBER OF LOTS: S
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4 (V] o S (o ‘ N (\sb 1/36" X e E é. SANITARY SEWAGE COLLECTION: Town of New Windsor (S.D. # 23)
N \~ : - 7
g \Q A _27"’4 » § - 7. WATER SUPPLY: Individual Wells
i R Fegio Q1Q g0 N e LOT 2 A &N ,
;" L.2114,P.808 Q Q N 7" : ' A Qé@ & (/) 8. Boundary data shown hereon is from a field survey completed by
; VIEN 75}1// \ 1o N < l 2 FILED MAFP # 8207\ the undersigned on 7 August 1986.
FINISHED GRADE A8 [ 1 A ‘Q\ \ ) \\‘ s Q Q Lq ‘
OPE AWAY FROM WELL )/’ A AL\ S Y N SN X -0 ‘03 m 9. Topographic data shown hereon is from a field survey completed
TO DRAIN . e A AL .. N “0'3 212 781+ ST 0,) N\ A \ / by the undersigned on 13 October 1987.
: Qi N 0.50+/—AC. Y AR ? : N U}\ oA 10.Unauthorized addition or alteration to this plan is a
‘ 4'~0" MIN, Z QIR \\ \ \ .QS ‘\: S S e g ‘G g / violation of Section 7209 (2) of the N.Y.S. Education Law.
i 7 T I it I N \ LS < \ a :
§ - \ i
& 2 5 < SONDUT 00% C') \\ 50'mh\ % i \ : - 11.Prepared pursuant to Section 7208 (n) of the N.Y.S. Education
% ; O i B \ \ Law.
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¢ /] | » » Y
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/ SCALE: 1"=40 Min. Min. Min. Min. Min.
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i . DROP PIPE
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/ . COMPACTED SUBRASS ML SECTIOV | N.Y.8. Association of Professional Land Surveyors, Inc., and is,
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